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March 179 of 2003.

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
REINSTATEMENT DEPARTMENT
DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS
P.O0. BOX 6327

TALLAHASSEE — FL - 32314

To Whom It May Concern:

I would like to inform you .that I have a Profit Corporation

— by the following name: T

TOYLAND CORPORATION
Doc. # P99000098958

When I locked up this Incorporation on the Internet I
noticed that the Uniform Business Report was not filed for this
year 2002. I then quickly called my old ACCOUNTANT and asked him
the reason why this had happened. He then told me that since he
never received the Annual Report for this year 2002, that it
wasn’'t necessary to file them. So of course I quickly changed
accountants and I am now trying to solve this problem.

- Since this wasn‘t my fault, I would like to ask you to
please wave the Reinstatement Fee, as I am sending ycu the total
amount of US$S 300.00, which includes this years’ fee plus the
completed Form. I would like to ask you to please consider this,
and file this UBR Form as soon as possible.

If there is any other necessary information concerning this
matter, please feel free to contact me. Thank you.

Sincerely,

DRO W/

Président — Director
12353 Antilli Dr
Boca Raton, FL 33428




